



Portsmouth CITY COUNCIL

QUESTIONS FOR THE CABINET OR CHAIR UNDER STANDING ORDER NO 17.

ORDINARY CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 19 JULY 2021

QUESTION NO 1

FROM: COUNCILLOR CAL CORKERY

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND PREVENTING
HOMELESSNESS
COUNCILLOR DARREN SANDERS

"Will the Cabinet Member for Housing consider the request from residents of The Courts blocks in Landport for the long term empty ESO office on their estate to be converted into a community space?"

QUESTION NO 2

FROM: COUNCILLOR JEANETTE SMITH

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES & CENTRAL
SERVICES
COUNCILLOR CHRIS ATTWELL

When will an updated budget for Communities & Central Services be published within a decision making meeting as there has been no scrutiny on this for over 2 years?

QUESTION NO 3

FROM: COUNCILLOR JOHN SMITH

TO REPLY: THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL
COUNCILLOR GERALD VERNON-JACKSON

How soon after 19th July does the leader envisage the council returning to normal business?

QUESTION NO 4

FROM: COUNCILLOR LINDA SYMES

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION
COUNCILLOR LYNNE STAGG

Can the member for traffic and transport confirm how much money is left in the active travel fund and how much is already allocated?

QUESTION NO 5

FROM: COUNCILLOR SIMON BOSHER

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION
COUNCILLOR LYNNE STAGG

After refusal by the planning committee what are your future plans for the development of the Tipner Park and Ride?

QUESTION NO 6

FROM: COUNCILLOR GEMMA NEW

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND HOMELESSNESS
COUNCILLOR DARREN SANDERS

After Councillor Hooper and I achieved the re-opening of the splash pool in 2018 when will it be re-opened for Paulsgrove families to use this summer?

QUESTION NO 7

FROM: COUNCILLOR MATT ATKINS

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION
COUNCILLOR LYNNE STAGG

What are your future plans for the enforcement of box junctions?

QUESTION NO 8

FROM: COUNCILLOR RYAN BRENT

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SAFETY &
ENVIRONMENT
COUNCILLOR DAVE ASHMORE

When can residents of Cosham, Drayton and Farlington and Paulsgrove expect that their bins will be collected regularly on the correct day again?

QUESTION NO 9

FROM: COUNCILLOR GERALD VERNON-JACKSON

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SAFETY &
ENVIRONMENT
COUNCILLOR DAVE ASHMORE

Can Councillor Ashmore please update us on the last meeting of the Hampshire Crime Panel meeting?

QUESTION NO 10

FROM: COUNCILLOR JEANETTE SMITH

TO REPLY: CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES & CENTRAL
SERVICES
COUNCILLOR CHRIS ATTWELL

When will the PCC Annual Equality Duty Report be published for 2020/2021 and what scrutiny has been completed for the report dated 2019/2020?